Dear Mr. McAuliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest m_

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs of 10's
£58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would be a goods idea for
you to write a letter in the department letterhead, attention of US custom and let them know
why you need this product. I would include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards
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From: e, Jo D

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE: ETA

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:09:00 AM
Scott

The agents are doing inventory and transfer as we speak.....they will be leaving the prison in 30
minutes. Agents will call with ETA later.
John

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:39 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Great. Just need confirmation that we have in hand and ETA to SQ.

Scott

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:29 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott
Talked to Tony all set. AZ is waiting for them.
John

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 08:26:01 2010
Subject: FW:

Fyi
Thanks Tony. John is trying to get a hold of them now. Sure appreciate your assistance on this.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:25 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR .
Subject: RE:

Scott,

Another callback number for— if the first one doesn’t work is_

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
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Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:56 AM
To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE:

Great. As soon as we get a hold of warden | will have John contact agents with instructions. |
would like confirmation when they get the drugs in hand and hit the road. Thanks.

Scott

From: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:42 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scaott,

They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them is | Nl Te'eohore
reception is not very good and e-mails don't work. _ is the supervisor on site. They are
ready and waiting for instructions.

Tony

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: Chaus, Anthony@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 07:05:50 2010
Subject:

Tony,

What time can your guys be at prison once we get green light? May need a phone number to talk
directly so we can give them instructions on documenting chain of custody.

Scott .
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To:

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:04:00 AM
Importance: High

Thank you again here is the information and email.
John McAuliffe

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Thiopental Injection

Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in_

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

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:29:21 AM
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

Another callback number for_ if the first one doesn’t work is_

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

They are about 15 minutes from the prison. The direct number to them is_ Telephone
reception is not very good and e-mails don't work._ is the supervisor on site. They are
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

Subject: Fw: Thiopental Injection

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 6:16:11 AM
Importance: High

FYI

From:

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 05:27:27 2010
Subject: Thiopental Injection

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,
Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in ||| | | | N JEEE

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs
of 10's £58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a
proforma invoice:

Invoice address

Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would
be a goods idea for you to write a letter in the department letterhead,
attention of US custom and let them know why you need this product. I
would include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in
your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Fw: Dr "s SQ DEA #
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:36:05 PM

Drugs on the way to AZ.
John

----- Original Message -----
From:

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 16:34:48 2010
Subject: Re: Dr 's SQ DEA #

John,
Just returned back from Fed Ex. Drugs are on their way to Arizona.

----- Original Message -----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR; Stavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease, Kelly@CDCR
Sent: Wed Sep 29 16:16:33 2010

Subject: Dr's SQ DEA #

Warden

DEA called me and gave me 2 of our 3 Dr's SQ DEA #s. The third Dr was emailed and told to reapply
due to having an incomplete address. These additional numbers will be used when ordering the drugs
I will put together a book with all of the Dr 's names, contact info, DEA #'s and CDCR work info. I will
include the Nurses with same info. Additionally, I will include the DEA agent info assiigned to SQ with
point of contact info.rmation.

John
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: Kernan, Scoltt@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR; Slavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease, Kelly@CDCR
Bcec:

Subject: Dr "s SQ DEA #

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 4:16:33 PM

Warden

DEA called me and gave me 2 of our 3 Dr 's SQ DEA #s. The third Dr was emailed and told to reapply
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
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:39:17 PM

Don't forget the componding pharmacies.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 15:32:23 2010
Subject: RE:

Didn’t we also canvass local hospitals?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:17 PM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Scott

No we did not. With and the Receiver changing their positions on helping then not helping the
National shortage had come in play. We did ask
John
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Re:
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:37:30 PM

| called approximately 100 Hospitals and local general surgery centers.

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
No we did not. With

and the Receiver changing their positions on helping then not helping the

National shortage had come in play. We did ask Feds VA OK and TN.
John
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 3:16:47 PM
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
Subject: Re: AZ
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:07:41 PM

I quess we pack with dry ice and ship? Or we could say we will drive it out to you for 21 gram of
sodium thiopental.
John

————— Original Message -----

From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 12:43:42 2010
Subject: Re: AZ

Thanks John. How will we get it to them?

----- Original Message ---—-

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: 'McDonald@cdcr.ca.gov' <McDonald@cdcr.ca.gov>; Giurbino, George@CDCR; Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Sent: Wed Sep 29 12:32:38 2010

Subject: AZ

Warden

Just got off the phone with DEA concerning AZ request for Pancuronium Bromide ((350 mg). For
accountability we should use a blank chain of custody form that we use for LI. List the drug: amount:
lot numbers: number of vials: Dr.'s DEA # (SQ and AZ). DEA #'s will reflect transfer to Feds.

John
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: “McDonald@cdcr.ca.gov”; Giurbino, George@CDCR; Kernan, Scof@CDCR
Subject: AZ

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:32:39 PM

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

To: Kerpan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Execution Protocol Drugs

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 12:03:42 PM
Scott

Just got off the phone with DEA. No problem with going to AZ and picking up drugs. I have names and
details on what to do.
John

----- Original Message -----

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 29 10:05:16 2010
Subject: RE: Execution Protocol Drugs

John,

Need to know exact quantity we will need for one execution if AZ loans it to us. Need asap.
You and I also have to talk today about FDA and Customs.

Scott

----- Original Message-----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 6:21 PM

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Fw: Execution Protocol Drugs

Fyi
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re: Execution Protocol Drugs

Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 10:13:45 AM
Scott

21 grams would cover backup trays and training. Our minimum would be 12 grams.(2 trays for
execution 2 for backup) We can use the 7 grams that expires on 1 Oct for training.
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

To: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

Cc: Rlce, Bepjamin@CDCR; Slavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease, Kelly@CDCR
Subject: Drugs

Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:01:42 PM

Scott

Since Judge Fogel's decision was based on lack of inventory of Sodium Thiopental I will focus my efforts
on getting CA the supply needed. I know we can do this and have an inventory that will meet the
Courts needs.

John McAuliffe
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uli DCR
Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Fw: Execution Protocol Drugs
Tuesday, September 28, 2010 6:21:20 PM
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From: i of D

To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Subject: Re: ADC assistance
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:35:49 PM

350. mg pancuronium bromide

1400 mEq potassium chloride

This would cover an execution of 2 trays and 2 backup trays. Also this would cover 1 tray for each of
the 3 training days just prior to the execution.

John

----- Original Message -----
From: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Tue Sep 28 12:27:33 2010
Subject: FW: ADC assistance

John,
What quantity did you and I agree we could provide AZ?

VINCENT S. CULLEN
Warden (A)

San iuentin State Prison

————— Original Message-----

From: Luna, Rudy@CDCR

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:11 PM
To: Cullen, Vincent@CDCR

Cc: Rodriguez, William A.@CDCR

Subject: FW: ADC assistance

Warden,

Below, is the request from Arizona Corrections regarding Pancurium Bromide.
Luna

————— Original Message-----

From: THERESE SCHROEDE

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 12:03 PM

To: Luna, Rudy@CDCR

Cc: CARSON McWILLIAMS; KAREN INGRAM; TARA DIAZ

Subject: ADC assistance

Lt. Luna, as discussed per John McAuliffe, you are the POC for Arizona Department of Corrections and
the obtaining of Pancurium Bromide.

We are in need of this medication and will arrange shipping/delivery and payment through our
Procurement Department.

We would like the medication delivered to:
Warden Carson McWilliams

ASPC- Florence
P O Box 629
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Florence, Az 85232-0629

I am available at_

or call Warden Mcwilliams at || JEEEE and speak with warden or |

Thank you,
Therese Schroeder
Security Operations Administrator
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kerpan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Re: Hospira Sodium Thiopental
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:35:24 AM

This was on news last night. I have not seen nor heard if letter has been sent out yet.
John

————— Original Message —--—--

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Tue Sep 28 08:09:58 2010
Subject: Re: Hospira Sodium Thiopental

Is this just rumor or have we seen letter?

----- Original Message -----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Cc: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR; Slavin, Bruce@CDCR; McClease, Kelly@CDCR; Cullen, Vincent@CDCR
Sent: Tue Sep 28 08:02:22 2010

Subject: Hospira Sodium Thiopental

Scott

Hospira the manufacturer of Sodium Thiopental yesterday announced that they are going to send out
letters to all 35 states that have lethal injection stating "they do not want their drug (Sodium
Thiopental) used for executions.". Not sure how this will effect our current and/or future orders? I will
call Hospira directly after this execution.

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

Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 8:02:22 AM

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

To: Hysen, Deborah@CDCR
Subject: Fw:
Date: Monday, September 27, 2010 4:37:44 PM

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Mon Sep 27 15:13:52 2010
Subject:

John,

Got the green light to share with AZ. Just need to make sure we are not going to run out, but know
that is just not a problem at this point. You arrange logistics and if you need anything from me
please let me know.

Scott
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From: i DCR

To: Kegnan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Date: Monday, September 27, 2010 3:20:39 PM
Scott

I'll take care of it and contact AZ.

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
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Sent: Thu Sep 23 07:59:02 2010
Subject: Re: LI

Thank you so much for your assistance. ADC needs all 3 drugs and I understand that you are able to
assist with Pancuronium Bromide and Potassium Chloride.

You can reach me or Division Director of Operations Robert Patton a{j | |

Thank you,
Therese Schroeder
Security Operations Administrator

>>> "McAuliffe, John@CDCR" <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov> 9/22/2010 10:27 PM >>>

Your email was forwarded to me. I have contacted the Undersecretary and he has asked that you
contact me. Please call me at [l Look forward to your call.

John McAuliffe
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Fw: LI

Date: Thursday, September 23, 2010 8:04:42 AM
Scott

I talked to AZ this morning they are looking for the 2nd and 3rd drugs. See email. I told them I would

get back to you.
John

----- Original Message -----

From: THERESE SCHROEDER ||
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: ROBERT PATTON

Sent: Thu Sep 23 07:59:02 2010

Subject: Re: LI

Thank you so much for your assistance. ADC needs all 3 drugs and I understand that you are able to
assist with Pancuronium Bromide and Potassium Chloride.

You can reach me or Division Director of Operations Robert Patton at ||| | I

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
contact me. Please call me at_ Look forward to your call.

John McAuliffe
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: I ©:zcorrections.gov”

Cc: “McDonald@cdcr.ca.gov"; Giurbino, George@CDCR; Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: LI

Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 10:27:36 PM

Your email was forwarded to me. I have contacted the Undersecretary and he has asked that you
contact me. Please call me at | Look forward to your call.
John McAuliffe
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: “McDonald@cdcr.ca.gov"

Subject: Fw: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REQUEST FOR EXECUTION CHEMICALS
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:56:44 PM

Terri

Sorry if you have received numerous emails but my bb keeps reporting your email did not receive. Hope
you receive this last attempt.
John McAuliffe

----- Original Message ---—-

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 22 20:19:42 2010

Subject: Re: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REQUEST FOR EXECUTION CHEMICALS

Yes. If we can help please let me know so I can advise matt and gov ofc before we commit. Thx
Scott

----- Original Message -----

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 22 19:13:33 2010

Subject: Fw: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REQUEST FOR EXECUTION CHEMICALS

Scott

If AZ is talking about the 2nd and 3rd drug (Pancuronium Bromide and Potassium Chloride) we could
help. This is based on the email stream and AZ asking about "other drugs”. If you agree I am ok with
them calling me to deal with specific needs. They were very helpful when we asked in 2007.

John

----- Original Message -----

From: McDonald, Terri@CDCR

To: Giurbino, George@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Wed Sep 22 17:41:11 2010

Subject: RE: ARTZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REQUEST FOR EXECUTION CHEMICALS

Let's have them talk to John McAuliff as first discussion and he can elevate to Scott if necessary. I
tagged him on the email.

————— Original Message-----

From: Giurbino, George@CDCR

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:58 PM

To: McDonald, Terri@CDCR

Subject: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REQUEST FOR EXECUTION CHEMICALS

Hi Terri,

The Arizona Department of Corrections would like to have a follow up discussion with an appropriate
CDCR representative concerning the availability of "any" available chemicals associated with the three
chemical process used for a lethal injection. I provided preliminary information to the representative
below earlier today; however, it appears that they would like more specific information. Is there
someone specific in agency that we would want to contact and work with Arizona on this issue??
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Thank you,
George

George J. Giurbino, Director

Division of Adult Institutions/

California Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation
916-445-6597

————— Original Message-----

From: THERESE SCHROEDER

Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 4:35 PM

To: Najera, Elizabeth@CDCR; Giurbino, George@CDCR
Cc: ROBERT PATTON

Subject: phone call

Mr. Giurbino, I hate to bother you again but I wanted to send you an email as I am leaving for the day

and I know you are in a meeting.

When we talked earlier today you mentioned that you could assist us (ADC) with the other two drugs

needed for the 3 drug protocol. I would like to speak with you about this.

If you are able to call today- you could speak with my boss- Division Director of Operations- Robert

Patton.
I truly appreciate your help. Thanks again.

Therese Schroeder
Security Operations Administrator- ADC
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: “McDonald@cdcr.ca.goy”

Subject: Fw: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REQUEST FOR EXECUTION CHEMICALS
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:41:30 PM

FY1

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
help. This is based on the email stream and AZ asking about "other drugs". If you agree I am ok with
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

Subject: RE: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REQUEST FOR EXECUTION CHEMICALS

Let's have them talk to John McAuliff as first discussion and he can elevate to Scott if necessary. 1
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

To: W "
Subject: Fw: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REQUEST FOR EXECUTION CHEMICALS
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 9:38:52 PM

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

To: “McDonald@®cdcr.ca.gov”

Subject: Fw: ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS REQUEST FOR EXECUTION CHEMICALS
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 7:16:44 PM

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

California Deiartment of Corrections and Rehabilitation
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
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2010 7:13:33 PM

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

To: Najera, Elizabeth@CDCR,; Giurbino, George@CDCR
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

Subject: Fw: Pentothal

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 6:35:51 AM
FYI

John

From:

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 09 06:34:12 2010
Subject: Pentothal

John,

We haven't had any luck finding anymore Pentothal. The manufacturer, Hospira, is anticipating end of
November as a release date.

Thanks,
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To:

Subject: Re: Pentothal

Date: Thursday, September 09, 2010 6:35:17 AM
Thanks

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
Subject: RE: Purchase Order #
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:56:00 AM

Again thanks.
John

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:39 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order #_

| believe it may be the same, but is not available in the U.S.

| checked all the packages below and all have been delivered.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:26 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Purchase Order #h

Thanks for the shipping information. Quick question, doing some research | came across Trapanal, a
barbiturate that is used as a general anesthesia that has a generic name Thiopental ..... Is this the

same drug as Sodium Thiopental just under a different name and is this drug available?? Thanks
John McAuliffe

From:
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 7:14 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR;
BenI'amin@CDCR; Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; |GGG

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Rice,
Subject: RE: Purchase Order #

John,
There are 3 packages arriving today:

Carrier Comments

Tracking #
- one of the- packages contains some refrigerated

medication(Pancuronium)
the other- package contains some Thiopental

Sodium and Potassium Chloride

this is a large package containing the rest of the
refrigerated medication(Pancuronium)

I am expecting the rest of the Potassium Chloride to arrive and ship from here today. I'll keep you
informed on the rest of the Thiopental...we're still waiting on the manufacturer.
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Thanks,

e

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:45 PM
To:

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Rice, BenI'amin@CDCR; culten, Vincent@CDCR; |G

Subject: RE: Purchase Order #

Please go ahead and ship the 8 grams of Thiopental.......Thank you...
John McAuliffe

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:19 PM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order # ||| N

John,
We have received 8 grams of Thiopental Sodium. It expires Oct 1, 2010.

Is this ok?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:09 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Purchase Order #h

Great news! Hope some of the product is Sodium Thiopental.....Ship to;

Thanks
John McAuliffe

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 9:27 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order #_

John,

We have received some of the product and can ship today.
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Please let me know what shipping address to use. | will also email you what is being shipped today.

Thanks,

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 4:16 PM

To

Subject: Purchase Order # h

Just would like to follow up on the status of the order. Mainly | would like to know if you have any
status as to when or if you have been contacted as to a possible date the order can be filled. Thanks
in advance

John McAuliffe

ccon I
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To: q
Subject: RE: Purchase Order #

Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 11:25:00 AM

Thanks for the shipping information. Quick question, doing some research | came across Trapanal, a
barbiturate that is used as a general anesthesia that has a generic name Thiopental .....Is this the
same drug as Sodium Thiopental just under a different name and is this drug available?? Thanks
John McAuliffe

From
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 7:14 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR; Risch, Jeff RedRiverPackaging

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Rice, Benl'amin@CDCR; cullen, Vincent@CoCR; || GGG

Subject: RE: Purchase Order #
John,
There are 3 packages arriving today:

Tracking # Carrier Comments

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

| am expecting the rest of the Potassium Chloride to arrive and ship from here today. I'll keep you
informed on the rest of the Thiopental...we're still waiting on the manufacturer.

Thanks,

|

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 2:45 PM
To:

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR; Rice, Benjamin@CDCR; Cullen, Vincent@CDCR; Curzon, John@CDCR
Subject: RE: Purchase Order #_

Please go ahead and ship the 8 grams of Thiopental....... Thank you...
John McAuliffe

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 12:19 PM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Purchase Order #_

John,
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